From: Marks, Jaclyn

Sent: 1/7/2011 3:53:26 PM
To:  |Redacted |

HRasool@SempraUtilities.com (HRasool@ SempraUtilities.com);
Mike Marelli@sce.com (Mike.Marelli@sce.com)

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Douglas
Paul (paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov); Brian.Prusnek@sce.com
(Brian.Prusnek@sce.com)

2

Bcec:

Subject: RAM Implementation conference call request

PG&E, SCE, and SDG&E,

In preparation of the RAM advice letters due on February 15, | would like to convene a conference call
to articulate the Commission’s expectations and answer any clarifying questions you have.

Please send me your availability for a one hour call on Tuesday, January 11 and Friday, January 14.

Thank you,

Jaclyn

Jaclyn Marks — Energy Division - Renewables Portfolio Standard Team - California Public Utilities
Commission — jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov — 415-703-2257 — http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
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